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From: Andrew McSweeney
To: Doug Pouwhare
Subject: RE: the 100 day plan
Date: Monday, 16 October 2023 3:25:00 pm
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That’s an awful lot to get done in 100 days — but we will do whatever the new government requires ...
Andrew McSweeney
Pourangi Akonga me te Ahumahi | Deputy Chief Executive Learner and Employer Experience and Attraction
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Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 2:25 PM

To: Andrew McSweeney $9@)@ 1 @tepukenga.ac.n

Subject: Fwd: the 100 day plan
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Document 2

From: Peter Winder

To: DL Te Pukenga ELT

Subject: FW:

Date: Friday, 24 November 2023 11:56:04 am

Attachments: National ACT Agreement.pdf
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Tha National and Act Party Coalition Agreement for your information prior to our catch up.
Nga mihi

Peter Winder

Tumuaki | Chief Executive (L
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From: Peter Winder

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 11:54 AM
To: Peter Winder _@tepukenga.a%

Subject:
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From: Peter Winder

To: DL Te Pukenga Council

Cc: DL Te Pukenga ELT

Subject: New Governance and Tertiary Education Minister Announced
Date: Friday, 24 November 2023 2:45:13 pm
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Kia ora koutou,

As I’'m sure you know the coalition agreements of the three parties forming the government
have been released today. Penny Simmons has been announced as the Minister for Tertiary
Education and Skills. She will serve as a Minister outside Cabinet.

| have attached the two coalition agreements. They are constructed so that unless changed by
the agreements the National Party’s election commitments (as reflected in their 100 day plan
and Economic Plan) remain. That means that the overriding commitment is to begin the
disestablishment of Te Plkenga within the first 100 days. You will see that there are also
commitments to retain apprentice boost and to change fees free to appto'the last yearof
study, not the first. There are a range of other important signals jiithe eoalition‘agheements
relating to free speech in tertiary education providers, to efficiency and cost(benefit analysis, to
Te Reo names, to co-governance and to Te Tiriti references‘and principles which will impact on
us.

We don’t expect to have a great deal more clarity uatil we Wave metWith or heard from our new
Minister. The BIM is ready to go and will shortly be sighed out by our Chair.

We have a number of complex issues to navigate in terms of our €lrrent appointment and
change processes. Beyond that we don’t really kmow a lot more than we did prior to the election.
Nga mihi

Peter Winder

Tumuaki | Chief Executive

V5 9(2)(@)
tepikenga.ac.nz



Document 4

From: Paora Ammunson

To: s 9(2)(a)

Cc: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: FW: New Governance and Tertiary Education Minister Announced
Date: Friday, 24 November 2023 3:03:00 pm
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FYI- don’t feel any pressure to read these attachments before our quick 10min check-in.

But they are an interesting read.....

From: Peter Winder <5 9(2(@) @tepukenga.ac.nz>

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 2:45 PM

To: DL Te Plkenga Council <DLNZISTCouncil@vocationaleducation.ac.nz>
Cc: DL Te PUkenga ELT <DLTePukengaELT@tepukenga.ac.nz>

Subject: New Governance and Tertiary Education Minister Announcéd

Kia ora koutou,

As I’'m sure you know the coalition agreements of the threé parties forming the government
have been released today. Penny Simmons has beef,announced.as the Minister for Tertiary
Education and Skills. She will serve as a Ministergutside Cabinet.

| have attached the two coalition agreementsiIhiey aresconstructed so that unless changed by
the agreements the National Party’s efection commitments (as reflected in their 100 day plan
and Economic Plan) remain. That ndeans that the"@venriding commitment is to begin the
disestablishment of Te Plkenga'withinfthe first 100,days. You will see that there are also
commitments to retain apprenticesboost andtochange fees free to apply to the last year of
study, not the first. There areia range6f other important signals in the coalition agreements
relating to free speech intestiary education providers, to efficiency and cost benefit analysis, to
Te Reo names, to,€0-gevernance and to Te Tiriti references and principles which will impact on
us.

We don’t expect to have @’great deal more clarity until we have met with or heard from our new
Minister. The BIMis ready to go and will shortly be signed out by our Chair.

We have anumiber of complex issues to navigate in terms of our current appointment and
change processes. Beyond that we don’t really know a lot more than we did prior to the election.

Nga mihi

Peter Winder
Tumuaki | Chief Executive
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From: s 9(2)(a)
To: Paora Ammunson; S 9(2)(a)
Cc: s 9(2)(a)
Subject: RE: New Governance and Tertiary Education Minister Announced
Date: Friday, 24 November 2023 3:11:46 pm
Attachments: 100 Day Action Plan.pdf
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Attached FYl is the full National Party 100 Day Plan

From: Paora Ammunson <8 9@ @tepukenga.ac.nz>
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 3:03 PM
To:5 9@ @tepukenga.ac.nz>;
s9(2)(@ @tepukenga.ac.nz>; $9(2)(@)

@tepukenga.ac.nz>; $ 9@ @tepukenga.ac.nz>
Cc:592@) @tepukenga.ac.nz>

Subject: FW: New Governance and Tertiary Education Minister Announeed
FYl- don’t feel any pressure to read these attachments before our quick 10mih check-in.

But they are an interesting read.....

From: Peter Winder <5 9(2)(@) tepukenga.acds

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 2:45 PM

To: DL Te Plkenga Council <DLNZISTCouncil@voc¢ationaledueation.ac.nz>
Cc: DL Te PlUkenga ELT <DLTePukengaEdT@tepukenga.dcdiz>

Subject: New Governance and Tertidry BducationdMinister Announced

Kia ora koutou,

As I’'m sure you know theoalition agreéments of the three parties forming the government
have been released teday, Penny'Simmons has been announced as the Minister for Tertiary
Education and Skills” She will serve,as a Minister outside Cabinet.

| have attachedtthe two ¢oalition agreements. They are constructed so that unless changed by
the agreements the"National Party’s election commitments (as reflected in their 100 day plan
and Economic Plan),remain. That means that the overriding commitment is to begin the
disestablishment of*Te Plkenga within the first 100 days. You will see that there are also
commitménts to retain apprentice boost and to change fees free to apply to the last year of
studyg/notithe first. There are a range of other important signals in the coalition agreements
relating«te’free speech in tertiary education providers, to efficiency and cost benefit analysis, to
Te Reo names, to co-governance and to Te Tiriti references and principles which will impact on
us.

We don’t expect to have a great deal more clarity until we have met with or heard from our new
Minister. The BIM is ready to go and will shortly be signed out by our Chair.

We have a number of complex issues to navigate in terms of our current appointment and
change processes. Beyond that we don’t really know a lot more than we did prior to the election.






Document 6

From: ED Insider

To: Megan Gibbons

Subject: Coalition Agreement 2023-26 (National Takes the Lead)
Date: Friday, 24 November 2023 3:17:15 pm

Tertiary Insight

Coalition Agreement 2023-26 (National Takes
the Lead)

The Coalition Agreements and Ministerial list have been released for the'new National-
ACT-NZ First Government. National’s policies will be thesmost important for tertiary
education in the new Government, but the other partiésfrave had Some wins (but
mainly on the margin in tertiary education). Nationdl will*hold all th& Ministerial roles
key to tertiary education, including a Tertiary Edueation”and Skills, role outside Cabinet
for Penny Simmonds.

Our Take

e National’s policies and people will be<the m@st,important for tertiary education in
the new Government. While NZ First andACT have specific policy wins (see
below), they have both agfeed\t6 key National policies that include:

o an MOU with Waijkaté_Uni ovef a third medical school (ACT required a full
cost benefit analysiSibefore.a“Winding agreement);

o beginning “diSestdblishing the, Te Pukenga polytech mega-merger and
restoring Jécal\decisiop*making”;

o a bondingsscheme for hursing and midwifery;

o priorjitinprocessingeat-tmmigration New Zealand; and
reviving internationahkeducation.

. Natlonal and/ACT policies'to end funding for WDCs and RSLGs, or to end Te Ara
Paerangi Future Lathways, are NOT part of the agreements, in our view, but we'll
keep seeking clakity™There is also no review of higher education funding, no
mention of PTES 6r wananga, and no cutting of half-price public transport people
to those aged tinder 25.

o The high-tevel bullet point on reviving international education in National’s 100-
poipt plan was linked to a much more detailed announcement that covered things
like expanded work rights for international students. The other parties aren’t, in
OUx, View, committed to those details, but they will work through that in their own
way.

e NZ First and ACT both agreed on:

o shifting Fees Free from a first year to a third year approach, with no
change before 2025 (given attrition of students, that will reduce the cost);

o improving recognition of overseas medical professionals’ qualifications (ACT
also got a review of health occupational licensing); and

o removing co-governance of public services, and the use of race, rather than
need, in prioritising such services, while also reviewing how Treaty
principles are implemented (those policies have a wider impact, but will
affect tertiary education).

e ACT got a commitment to a legislative change requiring tertiary education
providers to have free speech policies. ACT put up a Bill on that issue, which was



voted down in May 2022 — see our review).

e NZ First gained commitments to maintain Apprenticeship Boost and liberalise
genetic engineering laws (National and ACT both supported that too pre-
election), as well as some immigration reviews.

e Penny Simmonds picks up Tertiary Education and Skills in a role outside Cabinet,
while Erica Stanford combines Education and Immigration (and will likely bring a
strong focus on export education issues to that).

e The main Ministers relating to tertiary education are all from National — that
includes the relevant education portfolios (ACT’s David Seymour has a
partnership schools associate role), immigration, social development and
employment, and science, innovation and technology. We've included two other
portfolios in that grouping that may be quite important: Nicola Willis” Social
Investment portfolio (picking up on earlier work led by Bill English) and Tama
Potaka’s Maori Crown Relations role (new approaches to Te Tiriti 0 Waitangi are
likely).

Key Facts

e The National, ACT and NZ First parties have released their«odlition agreements
(National-Act agreement, National-NZ First agreement) and’Ministerial list.

e The two coalition agreements share many common sg€tions, but differ on policy
priorities.

o Both smaller parties have agreed to support Natighal’s key palickdocuments,
such as their fiscal plan, tax plan, 100-day plam and 100-point €eenomic plan
(ACT also supported the eight-point commitrenit ¢ard). Specific policy wins for a
smaller party override that general suppart of,National’s=pelicies. In practice, that
means that the following National policies‘will'take gfféct\(all bullets are direct
quotes, unless italicised).

o Fiscal Plan
» Included funding for: pxioritising_increases in funding for health and
education to accotnt, for inflationtraining more nurses, midwives
and doctors (ipcloding capitalNfunding for a Waikato Uni medical
school); and €ontiptiing Apprenaticeship Boost.
o 100 Day Action Plan
= Sign an.MOU with Waikato Uni to progress a third medical school.
ACT required a full costbenefit analysis before a binding agreement.
= Bedinddisestablishing the Te Pikenga polytech mega-merger and
restoring local decision-making.
o 100-Point Economie Plan
w/Help young people off welfare and into work, with targeted support
to get'a job combined with sanctions for those who don’t do their bit.
= Undo-thevdisastrous Te Pukenga polytechnic mega merger and return
control back to the regions.
=/ Incentivise more people to study nursing and midwifery, and to stay
here with a bonding scheme that will pay their student loan for five
years if they commit to working in New Zealand.
= Establish a relocation support scheme, offering up to 1000 qualified
overseas nurses and midwives relocation grants worth up to $10,000
each to support their move to New Zealand.
= Introduce an International Graduates Visa — a three-year open work
visa for highly educated people who have graduated with a
bachelor’s degree or higher within the last five years from one of the
top 100 universities in the world.
= Introduce priority processing at Immigration New Zealand, where
visa applicants can pay an additional fee to fast-track their visa
application.
= Revive international education to boost export revenue, create job
opportunities, and strengthen global connections that will drive
economic growth in New Zealand.
e The smaller parties also agreed to each other’s policy initiatives.
e The key elements for tertiary education in the National-ACT agreement are listed



below (all bullets are direct quotes, unless italicised).

[e]

[e]

[e]

...details of the Fiscal Plan may be subject to amendment in response to
significant new information or events.

Full cost benefit analysis must be presented before any binding agreement
is made with respect to the Waikato medical school.

In consultation with the relevant Minister, carry out regulation sector
reviews, which could include... healthcare occupational licencing...

Replace the Fees Free programme with a final year fees free policy with no
change before 2025.

Amend the Education and Training Act 2020 such that tertiary education
providers receiving taxpayer funding must commit to a free speech policy.
Better recognise people with overseas medical qualifications and experience
for accreditation in New Zealand including consideration of an occupations
tribunal.

Immediately issue stop-work notices on several workstreams, including:...
Industry Transformation Plans...

o Remove co-governance from the delivery of public services.
o Issue a Cabinet Office circular to all central governmept organisations that

[e]

it is the Government'’s expectation that public services shauld be prigritised
on the basis of need, not race, within the first six, months of Gévernnient.
Introduce a Treaty Principles Bill based on existihg A€T policy and support
it to a Select Committee as soon as practicable.

e The key elements for tertiary education in the Natighal-NZ Fitst ‘agreement are
listed below (all bullets are direct quotes, unless italicised).

[e]

Cut health waiting times by training moke’dactors, urses and midwives...
(supporting a National policy).

o Reduce Core Crown expenditure ds _aproportion @f'the overall economy.
o Investigate the establishment gfian=EssentialN\orker” workforce planning

mechanism to better plan fqr skill*er labeur shortages in the long term.
Address and provide solutions.for thedong-expressed concern of the OECD
into the lack of focus ip”New Zealand Ipimigration Policy.

Liberalise genetic engineering laws While ensuring strong protections for
human health and the’environment:

Stop first year Fées-Eree andireplace with a final year Fees Free with no
change beforg,2025¢

o Maintain the Apprenticegship Boost scheme.
o Better re€oghise peqplesiith overseas medical qualifications and experience

for acereditation in New“Zealand.

o RemOverca~governance from the delivery of public services.
o As agmatter of urgency, issue a Cabinet Office circular to all central

governmenterganisations that it is the Government’s expectation that
public services should be prioritised on the basis of need, not race.

o Remoyercosgovernance from the delivery of public services.
o Conducta‘comprehensive review of all legislation (except when it is related

to,\orsubstantive to, existing full and final Treaty settlements) that includes
"The*Principles of the Treaty of Waitangi” and replace all such references
with specific words relating to the relevance and application of the Treaty,
or repeal the references.

«( The Key Ministers relating to tertiary education are:
o Education, Immigration — Erica Stanford (National)

[e]

O O o o

Tertiary Education and Skills, Associate Social Development and
Employment — Penny Simmonds (National, outside Cabinet)

Finance, Social Investment — Nicola Willis (National)

Science, Innovation & Technology — Judith Collins (National)

Social Development & Employment — Louise Upston (National)

Maori Crown Relations: Te Arawhiti, Maori Development — Tama Potaka
(National)
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Document 7

NoReply

Michelle Teirmey (MIT)

New Government and new Tertiary Education Minister announced.
Friday, 24 November 2023 5:46:07 pm

Having trouble viewing this email?
View this email in your browser

A note from Board Chair Murray Strong

Kia ora koutou,

| wanted to take this opportunity to share with you anupdate following today’s
announcements from the incoming Government, ard whatthese may mean for
Te Pukenga and our work to transform yocational education and training in
Aotearoa New Zealand.

We now know that the new Minister of Tertiary Education and Skills will be Hon.
Penny Simmonds. Many of you will knew herfrom her time as Chief Executive
of SIT. Our congratulations to the ineoming Minister on her appointment!

Te Plkenga is a €rown Entity and our obligation is to implement Government
policy. We/haye,prepared aicomprehensive Briefing for the Incoming Minister,
and will'Seek.d meeting with her as soon as possible, to update her on the
progress,we havé made so far, and look forward to receiving her direction for
the future.

What we’can see so far is a commitment to the National Party’s election policies
and“00 day plan, a commitment to retain the Apprenticeship Boost scheme,
and/a promised shift of fees free from the first year of study to the last.

| know the last few weeks have been an uncertain period for many kaimabhi. In
addition to the final decisions on the shape of the new Government, many of
you have been going through interview processes for roles in our new
organisational structure.

The Council and | thank you for your patience and commitment to our akonga,
employers and your colleagues. It has been inspiring to see the quality of work



that you have continued to produce to deliver better vocational education and
training outcomes for our country.

We will keep you updated over the coming weeks as the new Government takes
shape and when we receive a new Ministerial Letter of Expectations. In the
meantime, | encourage you to reach out to your team leaders and PCW

representatives for support and guidance, and to continue to support each
other.

Thank you again for the contribution you make to changing lives through
education and training.

Nga mihi nui,

Murray Strong
Tumuaki Kaunihera
Chairman

All content © Te Pukenga — New Zealand Institute of Skills and Technology 2023

You are receiving this email as kaimahi within Te Pukenga — New Zealand Institute of Skills

and Technology




Document 8

From: Keri-Anne Tane

To: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Coalition Agreement 2023-26 (National Takes the Lead)
Date: Monday, 27 November 2023 9:34:00 am

Thanks®" —yes | do. | know folks must be feeling a bit flat after these type of comms — we’ll
look at this in ELT tomorrow and I’'m sure, look at how we can communicate the constructive

From:5°9(@@ @tepukenga.ac.nz>
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 6:18 PM
To: Keri-Anne Tane <8 9(2)(@) @tepukenga.ac.nz>

Subject: Fwd: Coalition Agreement 2023-26 (National Takes the Lead)
Not sure if you get this.

59(2)
@

Get Outlook for Android

From: ED Insider <info@ed.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 3:11:08 PM

To:592@ @witt.ac.nz>

Subject: Coalition Agreement 2023-26 (National Takes the Lead)

Tertiary Insight

Coalition Agreement.2023-26 (National
Takes the Lead)

The Coalition Agreements and=Ministerial list have been released for the new
National-ACT-NZsFitst Govemament. National’s policies will be the most important for
tertiary edueations/in the new Government, but the other parties have had some wins
(but mainlyon=the margdin in tertiary education). National will hold all the Ministerial
roles key to tertiary eddeation, including a Tertiary Education and Skills role outside
Cabinet for Penpy Sicnmonds.

Our Take

o National’s policies and people will be the most important for tertiary education
imthe new Government. While NZ First and ACT have specific policy wins (see
below), they have both agreed to key National policies that include:

o an MOU with Waikato Uni over a third medical school (ACT required a
full cost benefit analysis before a binding agreement);

o beginning “disestablishing the Te Pukenga polytech mega-merger and
restoring local decision-making”;

o a bonding scheme for nursing and midwifery;

o priority processing at Immigration New Zealand; and

o reviving international education.

 National and ACT policies to end funding for WDCs and RSLGs, or to end Te



Ara Paerangi Future Pathways, are NOT part of the agreements, in our view,
but we'll keep seeking clarity. There is also no review of higher education
funding, no mention of PTEs or wananga, and no cutting of half-price public
transport people to those aged under 25.

The high-level bullet point on reviving international education in National’s

100-point plan was linked to a much more detailed announcement that
covered things like expanded work rights for international students. The other
parties aren’t, in our view, committed to those details, but they will work
through that in their own way.

NZ First and ACT both agreed on:

o shifting Fees Free from a first year to a third year approach, with no
change before 2025 (given attrition of students, that will reduce the
cost);

o improving recognition of overseas medical professionals’ qualifications
(ACT also got a review of health occupational licensifg); and

o removing co-governance of public services, and the‘tise” of race, rather
than need, in prioritising such services, whiledlso reviewing hew Treaty
principles are implemented (those policies/have a‘*wideriimpact, but will
affect tertiary education).

ACT got a commitment to a legislative change’requiringitertiary education
providers to have free speech policies. ACT put up _a Bill'on that issue, which
was voted down in May 2022 — see gurweview).

NZ First gained commitments to maintain Appfenticeéship Boost and liberalise
genetic engineering laws (National and ACT both supported that too pre-
election), as well as some ighmigration reviews:

Penny Simmonds picks up Jertiary Education and Skills in a role outside
Cabinet, while Erica Stanferd combines ‘Education and Immigration (and will
likely bring a strong focus on expart.education issues to that).

The main Ministersyrelatingsto tertiary education are all from National — that
includes the relévant edueation portfolios (ACT’s David Seymour has a
partnership‘scheols assetiate role), immigration, social development and
employmeénty and scienee, innovation and technology. We've included two
othég portrolios inthat grouping that may be quite important: Nicola Willis’
Social Investment portfolio (picking up on earlier work led by Bill English) and
Tama Potaka’s\Maori Crown Relations role (new approaches to Te Tiriti o
Waitangi, aredikely).

Key Facts

The National, ACT and NZ First parties have released their coalition

agreements (National-Act agreement, National-NZ First agreement) and
Ministerial list.

The two coalition agreements share many common sections, but differ on
policy priorities.

Both smaller parties have agreed to support National’s key policy documents,
such as their fiscal plan, tax plan, 100-day plan and 100-point economic plan
(ACT also supported the eight-point commitment card). Specific policy wins for
a smaller party override that general support of National’s policies. In practice,
that means that the following National policies will take effect (all bullets are
direct quotes, unless italicised).



o Fiscal Plan

» Included funding for: prioritising increases in funding for health
and education to account for inflation; training more nurses,
midwives and doctors (including capital funding for a Waikato Uni
medical school); and continuing Apprenticeship Boost.

o 100 Day Action Plan

= Sign an MOU with Waikato Uni to progress a third medical school.
ACT required a full cost benefit analysis before a binding
agreement.
= Begin disestablishing the Te Pukenga polytech mega-merger and
restoring local decision-making.
o 100-Point Economic Plan

= Help young people off welfare and into work,\withAargeted
support to get a job combined with sanctions for those,who don't
do their bit.

= Undo the disastrous Te Pukenga pglytechnic megasmerger and
return control back to the regians.

= Incentivise more people to stady“nutrsingandymidwifery, and to
stay here with a bonding scheme that/Will, pay their student loan
for five years if they camifitto working.in New Zealand.

= Establish a relocation, support scheme, offering up to 1000
qualified overseas«nursés and‘thidwives relocation grants worth up
to $10,000 eachnto support thelr move to New Zealand.

= Introduce andnternatienahGraduates Visa — a three-year open
work visa.feryhighly_eddcated people who have graduated with a
bachelot's.degreelor higher within the last five years from one of
thé top'100 universities in the world.

mq Introduce priorityr processing at Immigration New Zealand, where
visa applicants can pay an additional fee to fast-track their visa
applieation.

= RéVive international education to boost export revenue, create job
oppertunities, and strengthen global connections that will drive
economic growth in New Zealand.

e Thesmaller parties also agreed to each other’s policy initiatives.
o THe Key elements for tertiary education in the National-ACT agreement are
listed below (all bullets are direct quotes, unless italicised).

o ...details of the Fiscal Plan may be subject to amendment in response to
significant new information or events.

o Full cost benefit analysis must be presented before any binding
agreement is made with respect to the Waikato medical school.

o In consultation with the relevant Minister, carry out regulation sector
reviews, which could include... healthcare occupational licencing...

o Replace the Fees Free programme with a final year fees free policy with
no change before 2025.

o Amend the Education and Training Act 2020 such that tertiary education



providers receiving taxpayer funding must commit to a free speech
policy.

Better recognise people with overseas medical qualifications and
experience for accreditation in New Zealand including consideration of
an occupations tribunal.

Immediately issue stop-work notices on several workstreams,
including:... Industry Transformation Plans...

Remove co-governance from the delivery of public services.

Issue a Cabinet Office circular to all central government organisations
that it is the Government'’s expectation that public services should be
prioritised on the basis of need, not race, within the first six months of
Government.

Introduce a Treaty Principles Bill based on existing ACT policy and
support it to a Select Committee as soon as practicable.

e The key elements for tertiary education in the National-NZ*Eifst,agreement.are
listed below (all bullets are direct quotes, unless italicised).

(o)

Cut health waiting times by training more doctors; nursés and
midwives...(supporting a National policy)t

Reduce Core Crown expenditure as a¢proportion ef the overall economy.
Investigate the establishment of an “Esséntial Worker” workforce
planning mechanism to better plan*for skill Or labour shortages in the
long term.

Address and provide solutions for the Tong-expressed concern of the
OECD into the lack offGeus in New Zeatand Immigration Policy.
Liberalise genetic efginegring laws, While ensuring strong protections for
human health and thefnvicehment.

Stop first year Fées Freeandreplace with a final year Fees Free with no
change before2025.

Maintaifithe Apprentigéship Boost scheme.

Better recognisepeeple with overseas medical qualifications and
experience for acgreditation in New Zealand.

Remove co*governance from the delivery of public services.

As a matter-ef urgency, issue a Cabinet Office circular to all central
government organisations that it is the Government’s expectation that
public services should be prioritised on the basis of need, not race.
Remove co-governance from the delivery of public services.

CGonduct a comprehensive review of all legislation (except when it is
related to, or substantive to, existing full and final Treaty settlements)
that includes “The Principles of the Treaty of Waitangi” and replace all
such references with specific words relating to the relevance and
application of the Treaty, or repeal the references.

o The key Ministers relating to tertiary education are:

(o)

(o)

(o)

(o)

Education, Immigration — Erica Stanford (National)

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



o Social Development & Employment — Louise Upston (National)
o Maori Crown Relations: Te Arawhiti, Maori Development — Tama Potaka
(National)

(c) Education Directions Ltd This email is supplied to you in accordance% ert

(previously known as ED Insider) license, as agreed by your organisation,(the Su ber). Inforfnation may
be distributed to any person on the staff or governing body (except ional tertia bodies) of

the Subscriber, but not to any external party unless there is specifie appfoval from Ed Directions Ltd.




Document 9

From: Ziena Jalil

To: DL Te Pukenga ELT

Subject: Fwd: BusinessNZ view of coalition and tertiary education

Date: Monday, 27 November 2023 10:47:41 am

FYI

From: 5°(@2@ @tepukenga.ac.nz>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 10:45 AM
To: Ziena Jalil <2@@  @tepukenga.ac.nz>; 2@
@tepukenga.ac.nz>; 5 2@
@tepukenga.ac.nz>; $92@ @tepukenga.ac.nz>; B
@tepukenga.ac.nz>; 8 9@ @tepukenga.ac.nz>

Subject: BusinessNZ view of coalition and tertiary education
From BusinessDesk. The full article is below but this is BusinessNZ’s commesit on tertiary
education:
But BusinessNZ wasn’t happy to see tertiary education split out with National’s Pehny Simmonds
appointed minister of tertiary education and skills outside cabinet. “Given the challenges in the
tertiary sector and the need to bring the skills agenda in linéwith<immigratien ‘ahd employment
policies, it is disappointing this portfolio is not included Within the education and immigration
cluster.”
BusinessNZ enthusiastic on coalition agreement
Fri, 24 Nov 2023
BusinessNZ says the new government’s focusjon poliCies that support business and
economic health will be well receivedby Néw Zealdnd.businesses.
BusinessNZ chief executive Kirk Hope said his organisation had advocated for many of
the policies the incoming governineht Had adopted, including cutting regulatory red tape
and unnecessary costs for businesses.
Ministerial appointments would.enable/a balanced introduction of the three parties and
policy priorities, and the lay€r of responsibilities was better than expected, Hope said.
Most of the critical issugs put forward by the National party in their 100-day plan had been
retained, except for'the foreignbuyes tax.
BusinessNZ said i a Statementithe appointment of David Seymour in the newly created
minister forgegulation role was a win, due to the strength of his campaigning for a
reduction in unnecessafy=business regulation.
It had long advocated\for such a role and would be watching the performance of the
portfolio closely.
The appointmentofNicola Willis as finance minister boded well for refocusing the
Reserve BanksOf NZ solely on price stability.
BusinessNZ praised the appointment of Act MP Brooke van Velden as minister for
workplace relations and safety as the party had a detailed employment relations agenda,
whichwas aligned with business. Having Van Velden in the role would also help to
achieve changes such as repealing fair pay agreements and making changes to contracting
and holidays legislation.
The organisation was happy to see NZ First leader Winston Peters back as minister of
foreign affairs, given his past success in the role.
It appeared more muted over the appointment of his party colleague Shane Jones as
minister for regional development while noting it was a logical outcome.
“Business will want to see NZ First’s enthusiasm for regional development tempered by
budgetary constraints facing the new government overall.”
Erica Stanford’s appointment as minister of education and minister of immigration was
seen as a win as these were the two sources of labour supply. But BusinessNZ wasn’t



happy to see tertiary education split out with National’s Penny Simmonds appointed
minister of tertiary education and skills outside cabinet.

“Given the challenges in the tertiary sector and the need to bring the skills agenda in line
with immigration and employment policies, it is disappointing this portfolio is not included
within the education and immigration cluster.”

Having Shane Reti as health minister was a positive move, and he was well connected in
the Maori community and across their health issues.

While coalition partners agreed on change for Pharmac, new investment for cancer and
other treatments was still complex, as crown revenues would be weaker in the short term.
“Reprioritisation may help without being a silver bullet,” BusinessNZ said.



Document 10

From: Te Pukenga Media

To: Ziena Jalil; Peter Winder; § 9(2)(a)

Subject: 100 days and counting for "hugely ambitious" plan
Date: Wednesday, 29 November 2023 4:29:37 pm

FYI, ‘Begin disestablishing Te PUkenga’ is #40 on the Government’s newly released 100 day plan.

From BusinessDesk 100 days and counting for 'hugely ambitious' plan | BusinessDesk

100 days and counting for 'hugely ambitious' plan

Rebecca Howard Wed, 29 Nov 2023

Prime minister Christopher Luxon has laid out the government’s plan for its first 100 days
in office.

“New Zealanders voted not only for a change of government, but for a change of pelicies
and a change of approach — and our coalition government is ready tofdeliver that,change,”
he said.

Luxon said the plan is “hugely ambitious” but said “we will be Workingas hard as we

2

can .

The 49 actions include introducing legislation to remewve the Auckland'regional fuel tax,
repealing the clean car discount scheme and intreducing legislatioirto refocus the Reserve
Bank of NZ (RBNZ) on a single mandate of price Stability (RBNZ governor Adrian Orr
said he met yesterday with finance minister'Ni¢ola Willis'and=PM Luxon as part of regular
meetings in advance of today's monetary policy statement.

“The vibe in the room? Incredibly,constouctive and highly focused on the job at hand,” he
said. Orr said he was aware of theslans to ghangeithe remit, but “at this point, we have
not been consulted on the rendit.ehange”.

Below is a full list of th€ 49¢ctions

Rebuild the economy‘andrease the'cCost of living

1. Stop work on thelncome Instifanee Scheme.

2. Stop work ofi\lmdustry Transfermation Plans.

3. Stop work’ on.the¢ Lake'Onslow pumped hydro scheme.

4. Begin efforts to doubleyeriewable energy production, including a NPS on Renewable
Electricity Generatiot,

5. Withdraw central government from Let’s Get Wellington Moving (LGWM).

6. Meet with,€ouncils and communities to establish regional requirements for recovery
from Cycleone{Gabrielle and other recent major flooding events.

7. Make an¥y additional Orders in Council needed to speed up cyclone and flood recovery
efforts.

8. Startréducing public sector expenditure, including consultant and contractor
expenditure.

9. Introduce legislation to narrow the Reserve Bank’s mandate to price stability.

10. Introduce legislation to remove the Auckland Fuel Tax.

11. Cancel fuel tax hikes.

12. Begin work on a new GPS reflecting the new Roads of National Significance and new
public transport priorities.

13. Repeal the Clean Car Discount scheme by Dec 31 2023.

14. Stop blanket speed limit reductions and start work on replacing the Land Transport
Rule: Setting of Speed Limits 2022.

15. Stop central government work on the Auckland Light Rail project.



16. Repeal the Fair Pay Agreement legislation.

17. Introduce legislation to restore 90-day trial periods for all businesses.

18. Start work to improve the quality of regulation.

19. Begin work on a National Infrastructure Agency.

20. Introduce legislation to repeal the Water Services Entities Act 2022.

21. Repeal the Spatial Planning and Natural and Built Environment Act and introduce a
fast-track consenting regime.

22. Begin to cease implementation of new Significant Natural Areas and seek advice on
operation of the areas.

23. Take policy decisions to amend the Overseas Investment Act 2005 to make it easier for
build-to-rent housing to be developed in New Zealand.

24. Begin work to enable more houses to be built, by implementing the Going for Housing
Growth policy and making the Medium Density Residential Standards optional for
councils.

Restore law and order

25. Abolish the previous government’s prisoner reduction target.

26. Introduce legislation to ban gang patches, stop gang members gathierifig in public;and
stop known gang offenders from communicating with one anoth®r

27. Give Police greater powers to search gang members for firéarms andamakeégang
membership an aggravating factor at sentencing.

28. Stop taxpayer funding for section 27 cultural reports:

29. Introduce legislation to extend eligibility to offerCesbased rehabilitation programmes
to remand prisoners.

30. Begin work to crack down on serious youth‘effending.

31. Enable more virtual participation in court'proceedings.

32. Begin to repeal and replace Part 6 of the Arts Aet 1983%relating to clubs and ranges.
Deliver better public services

33. Stop all work on He Puapua.

34. Improve security for the health worKtorceitrhespital emergency departments.

35. Sign an MoU with Waikat6 University(to/progress a third medical school.

36. By Dec 1 2023, lodge areseryvation/dgainst adopting amendments to WHO health
regulations to allow the,goveriimentto'consider these against a “national interest test”.

37. Require primary ahddintermediatg’schools to teach an hour of reading, writing and
maths per day starting in'2024.

38. Ban the use®f.eellphones in Sehools.

39. Appoint anjExpért Group to redesign the English and maths curricula for primary
school students.

40. Begin disestablishing Te Pukenga.

41. Begin work oh delivering better public services and strengthening democracy.

42. Set five majortargets for health system, including for wait times and cancer treatment.
43. Introduce Jégislation to disestablish the Maori Health Authority.

44. Takedisst steps to extend free breast cancer screening to those aged up to 74

45. Répcal amendments to the Smokefree Environments and Regulated Products Act 1990
and regulations

46. Allow the sale of cold medication containing pseudoephedrine

47. Begin work to repeal the Therapeutics Products Act 2023

48. Establish a priority one category on the social housing waitlist to move families out of
emergency housing into permanent homes more quickly

49. Commission an independent review into Kainga Ora’s financial situation, procurement,
and asset management



Document 11

From: Gus Gilmore

To: DL Te Pukenga ELT

Subject: Fwd: Govt"s 49 actions in the first 100 days
Date: Wednesday, 29 November 2023 5:09:09 pm

Is no. 18 stop work on Industry Transformation plans referring to RSLG and WDCs?

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Gus Gilmore <$9@@ = @tepukenga.ac.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 17:07

To: S S
Subject: Fwd: Govt's 49 actions in the first 100 days (L

o)
Get Outlook for iOS 1\2\@ ,( '\

- o »
From: Ziena Jalil <_@tepukenga.ac.nz> 2 N C)

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 16:25

To: DL Te Plkenga ELT <DLTePukengaELT@tepuk > P E

Subject: Govt's 49 actions in the first 100 days E O
c&de &

The 49 prioritised actions announced this afterno : v
1. Repeal the Clean Car Dis@me b@er 31, 2023.
2. Banthe use of cell p@n sch Q~
3. Introduce I@?t:reﬁgckland Fuel Tax.

4, Rep%w Agrex islation.
5. @p nket speed limit reductions” and start work on replacing the Land Transport Rule:

Setting of Sp imits 2022.

N

6. Sto ntral government work on the Auckland Light Rail project.

QQ&W to improve the quality of regulation.

ntroduce legislation to repeal the Water Services Entities Act 2022, also known as the Three
Waters reforms
9. Introduce legislation to ban gang patches, stop gang members gathering in public, and stop
known gang offenders from communicating with one another.

10. Give police greater powers to search gang members for firearms and make gang membership an
aggravating factor at sentencing.

11. Introduce legislation to disestablish the Maori Health Authority.

12. Begin work to repeal the Therapeutics Products Act 2023



13. Allow the sale of cold medication containing pseudoephedrine

14. Require primary and intermediate schools to teach an hour of reading, writing and maths per
day starting in 2024.

15. BEGIN DISESTABLISHING TE PUKENGA.

16. Stop all work on He Puapua.
17. Stop work on the Income Insurance Scheme.

18. Stop work on Industry Transformation Plans.

19. Stop work on the Lake Onslow pumped hydro scheme. (L

20. Begin efforts to double renewable energy production, including a Natignal Policy Stat
Renewable Electricity Generation. Q
)

21. Withdraw central government from Let’s Get Wellington M@M . &
22. Meet with councils and communities to establish reg@uiremeets @overy from

Cyclone Gabrielle and other recent major flooding events.

23. Make any additional Orders in Council need dup Cf$d flood recovery efforts.
24. START REDUCING PUBLIC SECTOR EXP , IN NSULTANT AND CONTRACTOR
EXPENDITURE.

25. Introduce legislation to nar oeser@Q mandate to price stability.
26. Cancel fuel tax hikes%@ Q~

27. Begin work o rY@overn e y Statement reflecting the new Roads of National
Significanc n publ'cQsport priorities.

28. Intr uVation \ tore 90-day trial periods for all businesses.

29. Qh/ork o aWal Infrastructure Agency.
30. Repea@iial

cone\ing egime.

Q in to cease implementation of new Significant Natural Areas and seek advice on the

Planning and Natural and Built Environment Act and introduce a fast-track

operation of the areas.

Q. Take policy decisions to amend the Overseas Investment Act 2005 to make it easier for build-to-
rent housing to be developed in New Zealand.

33. Begin work to enable more houses to be built, by implementing the National Party's Going for
Housing Growth policy and making the Medium Density Residential Standards optional for
councils.

34. Abolish the previous Labour government’s prisoner reduction target.

35. Stop taxpayer funding for section 27 cultural reports.



36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

O

K

Introduce legislation to extend eligibility to offence-based rehabilitation programmes to remand
prisoners.

Begin work to crack down on serious youth offending.

Enable more virtual participation in court proceedings.

Begin to repeal and replace Part 6 of the Arms Act 1983 relating to clubs and ranges.
Improve security for the health workforce in hospital emergency departments.

Sign a Memorandum of Understanding with Waikato University to progress a third medical
school.

By December 1, lodge a reservation against adopting amendments to World Health Organisation
health regulations to allow the Government to consider these against a,“national inter e

Appoint an Expert Group to redesign the English and maths curricu imar: scm
students. & &

Begin work on delivering better public services and str?hening demot@
Set five major targets for health system, includin@| times d%treatment.
Take first steps to extend free breast cancé@'ng to@ﬁd upto 74

v

Repeal amendments to the Smoke% nme n gulated Products Act 1990 and
regulations

Establish a priority one ¢ che sqgial ging waitlist to move families out of
emergency housing i p ent Qs‘ re quickly

Commission an i entr @ o Kainga Ora’s financial situation, procurement, and asset
managemer@ Q



Document 12

From: Peter Winder

To: Gus Gilmore; DL Te Pikenga ELT

Subject: Re: Govt"s 49 actions in the first 100 days
Date: Wednesday, 29 November 2023 9:27:12 pm

Sorry Gus, I think Industry Transformation Plans is more about Just Transitions.

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Gus Gilmore <$9@@ " @tepukenga.ac.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 5:09:07 PM
To: DL Te PUkenga ELT <DLTePukengaELT@tepukenga.ac.nz>
Subject: Fwd: Govt's 49 actions in the first 100 days

Is no. 18 stop work on Industry Transformation plans referring to RSLG and WDC Q%(L

Get Outlook for i0OS %

From: Gus Gilmore <$®@®@ = @tepukenga.ac.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 17:07

To:
Subject: Fwd: Govt's 49 actions in the first 100 @ %

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Ziena Jalil <%@@ @
Sent: Wednesday, Novembe

To: DL Te Plkenga ELT epukenga.ac.nz>

Subject: Govt's 49 act gQOO days

ions anno ced this afternoon include:

Repe ﬁin Car Discount scheme by December 31, 2023.

Q of cell phones in schools.
Qnt duce legislation to remove the Auckland Fuel Tax.
Repeal Fair Pay Agreement legislation.

5. Stop "blanket speed limit reductions" and start work on replacing the Land Transport Rule:
Setting of Speed Limits 2022.

6. Stop central government work on the Auckland Light Rail project.
7. Start work to improve the quality of regulation.

8. Introduce legislation to repeal the Water Services Entities Act 2022, also known as the Three
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

day starting in 2024. (L

15. BEGIN DISESTABLISHING TE PUKENGA.

16. Stop all work on He Puapua. &
17. Stop work on the Income Insurance Scheme. & Q&

18. Stop work on Industry Transformation Plans. Q~ v

19. Stop work on the Lake Onslow pumped hydr;

20. Begin efforts to double renewable en ctio \ a National Policy Statement on
Renewable Electricity Generation. &

21. Withdraw central governme Let’s Ge sngton Moving (LGWM).

22. Meet with councils a ish regional requirements for recovery from
Cyclone Gabrielle an r flooding events.

23. Make any a@ ] il needed to speed up cyclone and flood recovery efforts.

24.

25.

26. Car@ax hikes.

Q in work on a new Government Policy Statement reflecting the new Roads of National
S

eleg to narrow the Reserve Bank’s mandate to price stability.

ignificance and new public transport priorities.
Q. Introduce legislation to restore 90-day trial periods for all businesses.
29. Begin work on a National Infrastructure Agency.

30. Repeal the Spatial Planning and Natural and Built Environment Act and introduce a fast-track
consenting regime.

31. Begin to cease implementation of new Significant Natural Areas and seek advice on the
operation of the areas.

32. Take policy decisions to amend the Overseas Investment Act 2005 to make it easier for build-to-



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

36. Introduce legislation to extend eligibility to offence-based rehabilitation programmes to remand
prisoners.

37. Begin work to crack down on serious youth offending. (L

38. Enable more virtual participation in court proceedings.

39. Begin to repeal and replace Part 6 of the Arms Act 1983 relatmgt% d range

40. Improve security for the health workforce in hospital emergeney depart

41. Sign a Memorandum of Understanding with Waika QH’W to pr a th|rd medical

school.

42. By December 1, lodge a reservation agains
health regulations to allow the Gover

g am to World Health Organisation

onsid gainst a “national interest test”.
43. Appoint an Expert Group to rede5|gn nglls &(hs curricula for primary school
students.
44. Begin work on deliveri publij &d strengthening democracy.
45. Set five major ta@ althls , including for wait times and cancer treatment.

46. Take flrst ste xtend east cancer screening to those aged up to 74

D ndments Smokefree Environments and Regulated Products Act 1990 and

emergencyhousing into permanent homes more quickly

49 mission an independent review into Kainga Ora’s financial situation, procurement, and asset
Q‘na agement

48. Estab@iity one category on the social housing waitlist to move families out of



Document 13

From: Megan Gibbons

To: DL Ako Directors;

Cc:

Subject: FW: Govt"s 49 actions in the first 100 days
Date: Thursday, 30 November 2023 8:11:27 am

Morena Team,

In case you didn’t see this yesterday. As | have previously advised Peter and Murray meeting
with Penny today.

Our focus has to be on continuing to ensure that we develop a strong vocational education
system with good leadership.

| will update you all as soon as | know more. As Andrew said yesterday, it is not as if we don’t

know how to cope with change

Stay strong, look after our kaimahi and look after yourselves %L
Nga mihi

&

N3
O
The 49 prioritised actions announced this afterno@é &\
1. Repeal the Clean Car Disco @me b@ er 31, 2023.
2. Bantheuseofcellp %
3. Introduce legi a% ckland Fuel Tax.

4. Repeal |rPa ation.

5. et speed | eductions" and start work on replacing the Land Transport Rule:
fSp ed 2022.

6. Stop Q ernment work on the Auckland Light Rail project.

From: Ziena Jalil $ @@ = @tepukenga.ac.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 4:26 PM E

To: DL Te PUkenga ELT <DLTePukengaELT@tepukenga.a
Subject: Govt's 49 actions in the first 100 days

~

art o to improve the quality of regulation.

Int oduce legislation to repeal the Water Services Entities Act 2022, also known as the Three
aters reforms

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

19. Stop work on the Lake Onslow pumped hydro scheme.

20. Begin efforts to double renewable energy production, including a Natianal Policy State
Renewable Electricity Generation. Q

21. Withdraw central government from Let’s Get Wellington M& G )

22. Meet with councils and communities to establish regi requwements r regovery from
Cyclone Gabrielle and other recent major ﬂoodmg

23. Make any additional Orders in Council neede 6 up C d flood recovery efforts.

24. START REDUCING PUBLIC SECTOR EXP , INC NSULTANT AND CONTRACTOR
EXPENDITURE.

25. Introduce legislation to narr eserve kaandate to price stability.

26. Cancel fuel tax h|kes

27. Begin work on.a vern e @’ y Statement reflecting the new Roads of National
Slgnlﬂcanc e publlc port priorities.

28. Intr at|on \% 90-day trial periods for all businesses.

29. rkona | Infrastructure Agency.

30. Repe gal Planning and Natural and Built Environment Act and introduce a fast-track
conse t|ng egime.

3 in to cease implementation of new Significant Natural Areas and seek advice on the
operation of the areas.

. Take policy decisions to amend the Overseas Investment Act 2005 to make it easier for build-to-
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



Document 14

From: ED Insider

To: Megan Gibbons

Subject: News Thu 30/11 — 100-Day Plan. Green Portfolios.
Date: Thursday, 30 November 2023 9:12:21 am

Tertiary Insight

News Thu 30/11 — 100-Day Plan. Green
Portfolios.

Policy, Management & People

1. 100-Day Plan The new Government has released‘its-100-d lan, with 49
actions. The main tertiary education elements are ¥35. Sign ai MoU with Waikato
University to progress a third medical schoek and™"40.,Begin disestablishing Te
Pukenga”. Both items are relatively easy t@ achieve butiare the start of much
larger projects. Te Pukenga Chair Mugray’\Strong said at the end of this story that
the organisation had prepared a briéfing for theznew*Minister and the Crown
Entity’s role was a implement Government policys

2. Green Portfolios The Green party ahnounced.its portfolio allocations. Chloe
Swarbrick retains Tertiary Education and Skill§, and Ricardo Menéndez March has
Immigration, Social Develépment & EMiployment, and Workforce Planning &
Development. New MPBarleen Tana willkcover Science, Innovation and
Technology.

3. Massey Cuts A public.fieeting in Palmerston North heard from people opposed
to cuts at Massey Uni, who motedthe impact on academics, students, the wider
community and“thesuniversityls reputation. RNZ also reported on the meeting in
depth (RNZ audig).

4. People Turoa Royal has,died at the age of 88. Royal was the foundation CEO at
Whitirefa, spending ten years in the role, and also had a long involvement with
Te Waganga o Raukawa, but that was only a small part of his work. His 2009
citation for a Massey Uni honorary doctorate gives a better flavour of the wide
scope of hiswork’in education. Teresa Pollard, Te Pukenga’s Chief Digital Officer,
has resigned after 16 months in the role. Stuff reported that CE Peter Winder said
she had Jeft t0 “spend more time with her young family”.

5. Old/MIT Site A former MIT site in Otara is in a poor state and community wants
the. MOE'to do something about it (MIT sold the site in 2029). The site borders
the,Otara shopping centre and is separate from MIT’s main Otara campus.

Students

1. Flat Initiations The ODT received copies, under the OIA, of staff complaints to
Otago Uni about flat initiations, calling for action. The Uni did crack down on the
initiations, but management were likely in alignment with the staff before the
complaints were made.

Stakeholders

1. Interns Tauranga City Council has 18 summer interns from Waikato Uni and
other universities.
2. Design AUT is hosting a Design for Health symposium next week.



Teaching & Learning

1. Medical Entry New health minister Shane Reti said that a review of medical
entry schemes would have a focus on getting the best results. A doctor educated
at Auckland Uni, and a current PhD student, wrote of the value of the Maori and
Pacific Admission Scheme, and cautioned against changing it.

2. Te Reo Maori...classes in Queenstown are jum-
to a lack of local teachers, and the costs of bringing staff from Invercargill, and
putting them up in motels. The courses are operated by TWOA, but seem to be
marketed by Te Pikenga.

3. Health Wintec has gpened a health and wellbeing service that will give nursing
and occupational therapy students a chance to practice their skills. Toitl te
Waiora has confirmed NZQA approval of two reviewed health science and holistic
nutrition quals, and a new holistic health advocacy qual.

4. Credit A - it is being launched by the PT] %
Strategi, with the Financial Services Federation. '\

%

(c) Education Directions Ltd This email is supplied to you in accordance with the Tertiary Insight (previously
kn@ Insider) license, as agreed by your organisation (the Subscriber). Information may be distributed to

an on the staff or governing body (except for national tertiary education bodies) of the Subscriber, but
not to any external party unless there is specific approval from Education Directions Ltd.
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From:

To:

Cc: Megan Gibbons

Subject: RE: SCF projects - Water Reforms project
Date: Thursday, 30 November 2023 10:53:26 am
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

This sounds like a sensible approach.

Yes — for our internal records we can place the project ‘on hold” in the sharepoint list - we will
transfer info from the working spreadsheet into the Sharepoint list next week.

Kia pai t6 ra | Have a good day %L

Operations Specialist | Te Tukanga Whakakotahi | Unification

Academic Centre & Learning Systems & Q&
=7 Te Pikenga Qg‘

M RN
tepikenga.ac.nz %

From:

To:_@te j . fac. @tepukenga.ac.nz>
Subject: RE: SCF projects - VVL : Vl
As discussed, | think We% on th .
v/ é
%Ar list bu&here a way of showing an ‘on hold’ status for now?
N/

From: @tepukenga.ac.nz>

@ — it should

Sent: Thursday, 30.November 2023 8:52 am
To: @tepukenga.ac.nz>

Cc: Megap/Gj ns _@tepukenga.ac.nz>

Subje rojects - Water Reforms project
Morena
We've got a first draft of the Water Reforms project plans, but in light of the govt’s 100 day plan,
and what | consider quite a strong statement about repealing the legislation here, I’'m wondering

if it’s worth continuing to develop this plan.

I’d imagine that even if the legislation gets repealed there’ll still need to be a plan to address the
issues, and that would still require a role from us in upskilling, training etc.



Happy to take your steer on this one; my sense is to pause it.
Nga mihi - @@

Pounuku Ako a-Motu: Hanganga me nga Angaanga | National Ako Network Director: Construction and Infrastructure
Kahui Matauranga me nga Punaha Ako | Academic Centre and Learning Systems

\=7 TePiikenga
v s9@@ cbq/

tepukenga.ac.nz



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Document 16

NoReply

Megan Gibbons

Nga Taipitopito |Peter Winder has a first meeting with the new Minister.
Friday, 1 December 2023 11:01:02 am

Nau mai ki te putanga hou o Nga Taipitopito
Welcome to our latest fortnightly edition of Nga Taipitopito

He korero ntai\l a Peter Winder
A note from Peter Winder

Nga.mihi nui ki a koutou

Yesterday, Board Chair Murray Strong and | met with new Minister of Tertiary Education and
Skills, Hon. Penny Simmonds. Many of you will know her from her tenure as Chief Executive
of Southern Institute of Technology (SIT). As you will have seen in the Government’s 100 day
plan announcements, the Government intends to “begin disestablishing Te Pukenga”. The
Minister has undertaken to provide us with a new Letter of Expectations shortly. Once we
receive this, we will have greater clarity about the direction the Government wishes to take in
relation to vocational education and training.

Until we receive greater clarity, | can appreciate the stress and anxiousness that you may be
feeling. Please do reach out to your leaders and our PCW team, and look after each other.



While these are uncertain times, | also encourage you to remember our purpose and our
commitment to delivering excellent vocational education and training for our akonga,
employers and communities.

Nga mihi nui

Peter Winder %
Tumuaki | Chief Exe%

Pages 3,4 and 5 have been removed as out of scope.
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From:$9@@ " @tepukenga.ac.nz>

Sent: Friday, 1 December 2023 5:37 pm
To: DL Digital Directors <DLDigitalDirectors@tepukenga.ac.nz>
Subject: FW: Media wrap - week ending 1 Dec 2023

Kia ora @ q%
Here is this week’s media wrap. Highlights for this week include th @g of&tﬁOranga
| Health and Wellness Centre at Wintec, OPSITARA 2023 at SIT, &n W k@hi training

initiative through Careerforce. (media releases below). Q~

Most news media attention has been on the new Govi@'s 100-;& pgn and after a quiet

e
few weeks in the reactive media space, we fielded of g s on the future of Te
Plkenga. b

Media responses 0 ?6

enga. We provided this
EQU ewshub rebranding cost.docx89@@ = of the Greymouth
ebr% costs and we provided the same response.

response:
Star also ask

Media releases \
EIT | Te Paken udent living a lifelong dream by studying te reo and reconnecting with her

EIT | Te Pikenga student to officiate Volleyball at Sol2023 Pacific Games

Fresh fashion talent stage sell-out Tannery show

Diploma graduate supports mentally unwell clients on a path to wellness

Wintec | Te Plkenga student designers pitch their ideas for new bilingual signage at Port
Waikato

Te Whatu Ora MidCentral launches kaiawhina training initiative

Te Pukenga in the news
Bay Buzz First 100 days ... what matters to HB?



Stuff The uncertainty around how much it would cost to rebrand government departments
Otago Daily Times Simmonds up for huge task

Otago Daily Times SIT hosting combined research symposium

RNZ The need for enough mechanics to meet growth in EVs

Otago Daily Times Government criticised over ‘confused messaging’

Crux Queenstown te reo Maori classes at risk of cancellation

Stuff Te PUkenga's chief digital officer latest in top execs to step down

SunLive Women in Trade network empowers students
Stuff From the Beehive: Back in business and ready to roll up our sleeves

Pacific Media Network Community demands action on disused polytech site in heart of Otara
Waikato Times Scholarships unlock doors for worthy South Waikato locals

Stuff Family launch award to honour fashion designer
BusinessDesk Cameron Bagrie: The economic minefield ahead for the gov q
Otago Daily Times Te Pukenga, red tape in sights % \
Education news & < ,
Otago Daily Times Third medical school folly 6‘ ?\

\/

Hawke’s Bay Today Te Pukenga Hawke’s Bay students showcase their style (L
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From: Megan Gibbons

To: DL Te Pukenga FIT

Subject: FW: Where's the vision?

Date: Thursday, 7 December 2023 12:37:56 pm

From: NZ Tertiary Education Union S
Sent: Thursday, 7 D
To: Megan Gibbons
Subject: Where's the vision?

:00) Auckland, Wellington

EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING
o O

We are a movement of people working collectively to defend and pro ity p&lﬁ:fertmay
at

education and address a wide range of issues affecting staff acro temiary @ sector.

\/

Te Hauta Kahx@rﬁary Nﬁion Union is deeply concerned for the future of vocational
hagf the

education,j tional government commencing implementation of its 100-day plan
commitmengto “begin ¢h ishing Te Pukenga".

Te Pou Ahurei | Nati Secretary Sandra Grey says “this is a group of staff and students that is
way beyond;N tigued. Our members have been scared for their jobs for as long as they

can remQ
“A of working for struggling regional polytechnics that constantly cut courses and
pr , they transferred to Te Pukenga which for better or worse has led to enormous

restructuring of the entire sector. Now the new government wants to abandon the hundreds of
millions of dollars of work that has been done with no plan for what comes next.”

“We didn't ask for Te Pukenga to be established, and we often disagreed with the direction it was
going in and the adequacy of its resourcing, but at least there was a vision behind it. What is
Penny Simmonds’ vision for the sector?”

“This next round of upheaval will be expensive - it will involve up to sixteen new layers of
management depending on how many entities Te Pukenga is replaced with. That's up to 16 new
Chief Executives and supporting functions which we estimate will cost taxpayers over $63 million



in itself. How does this square with the government’'s avowed commitment to spending our
money wisely?”

“Then there is the enormous cost this will continue to have due to staff and students who are
already voting with their feet.”

“The minister needs to slow down and talk this through with the sector before she goes any
further or this will blow up in her face.”

lia cont

Sandra Grey, National Secretary, gm‘"

Enzo Giordani, Communications and Campaigns Officer,w
M| Twitter 2& ( )
] % s E
] ,&\< )

Authorised by Sandra Grey %s Street, Wellington 6011.

cord of you previously opting to add yourself to our mailing
list.

Our mailing address is:

?NV Tertiary Education Union
\ PO Box 11 767

C) Wellington, Wellington 6142
QQ\ New Zealand
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